
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Anatoliy Melnichuk
Sent: March 27, 2020 11:52 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Urgent. 35 Million 3M - 1860
Attachments: 1860.18605 DATA SHEET.pdf(2).pdf (1) (1).pdf

Hey Dove,

This is a very time sensitive offer. 35,000,000 units of 3M - 1860 N95 facemasks (see attached) can arrive in
Toronto Pearson international airport within 3-5 days. Air shipped. Product will be sold to other international
buyer if decision is not made by end of day Sunday at the latest. Preferably EOD tomorrow.

Order size can not be truncated.

One of the suppliers is Canadian and prefers that the product land locally rather than elsewhere.

All authentication documents, pictures, certificates, to be provided.
Term of payment Letter of Credit / Escrow

Manufacturer: 3M
Type: N95 Model 1860
Certifications: NIOSH/FDA/CE/ISO/
Level: Medical
Units: 35,000,000
Packs: 20 pieces per box, 20 boxes in a carton
Location of goods: Europe
MOQ: 35,000,000
Price: $5.95-$6.10 USD/unit. CIF Pearson International or storage warehouse
Delivery Time: 3-5 days

Ontario together submission #2406810

Again to reiterate, this is highly time sensitive, and needs to be determined by EOD Sunday at the absolute
latest.

best,

Anatoliy Melnichuk
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